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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Md Arriffin YUSOPE (SCDF) <Md_Arriffin_YUSOPE@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 November 2020 9:27 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF); Shahril SULAIMAN (SCDF)

Subject: FW: New Fire Report Application - FR2020092305431_Incident/20200918/1081

_Block 201, Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 (Open Car Park)

Attachments: PRR_Pdf_Block 201 Ang Mo Kio Ave 3 (Hyundai Taxi SHD3409U).pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your request and  payment of $170.00 via internet banking.  I enclose the fire report. 

 

If you have any enquiries regarding the report, please liaise with CPT Cindy Han Chai Yee .   

 

Her email address is Cindy_Han@scdf.gov.sg and he can be contacted at Tel No. 68483341. 

 

Thank you 

 

SWO MOHD ARRIFFIN BIN YUSOPE 

FIRE INVESTIGATOR 

Fire Investigation Unit | Operations Department 

HQ Singapore Civil Defence Force 

DID: (65) 6848 3349| FAX: (65) 6848 3368 

    

Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg    FB fb.com/SCDFpage    IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 

copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 

an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Md Arriffin YUSOPE (SCDF)  

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 8:49 AM 

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF) <Cindy_HAN@scdf.gov.sg> 

Subject: FW: New Fire Report Application - FR2020092305431_Incident/20200918/1081_Block 201, Ang Mo Kio 

Avenue 3 (Open Car Park) 

 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

We acknowledge your application dated 23/09/2020 for a copy of the fire report with the following details. 

Transaction Number      :        FR2020092305431 

Incident Number            :          /20200918/1081 

Incident Location           :          Block 201, Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 (Open Car Park) 
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Please be informed that as the fire incident is still under investigation, we will be putting your request on hold. 

Once the fire investigation is completed, we will proceed to process your application for the fire report. 

 

Thank You 

 

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

 

From: scdf_sod@scdf.gov.sg <scdf_sod@scdf.gov.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 3:13 PM 

To: Guo Xing LIM (SCDF) <LIM_Guo_Xing@scdf.gov.sg>; June YAP (SCDF) <June_YAP@scdf.gov.sg>; Md Arriffin 

YUSOPE (SCDF) <Md_Arriffin_YUSOPE@scdf.gov.sg>; Zahari MD ZAIN (SCDF) <Zahari_Md_Zain@scdf.gov.sg>; 

Dannies ANG (SCDF) <Dannies_ANG@scdf.gov.sg>; Cindy HAN (SCDF) <Cindy_HAN@scdf.gov.sg>; Rashid MOHD 

NOOR (SCDF) <Rashid_Mohd_Noor@scdf.gov.sg>; Norhayati NORDIN (SCDF) <Norhayati_NORDIN@scdf.gov.sg>; 

SCDF Revenue (SCDF) <SCDF_Revenue@scdf.gov.sg>; Joel EE (SCDF) <Joel_EE@scdf.gov.sg>; Weikang HUANG 

(SCDF) <HUANG_Weikang@scdf.gov.sg>; Kamisah HAJI KAMIM (SCDF) <Kamisah_Haji_Kamim@scdf.gov.sg>; Wei 

Jeat WONG (SCDF) <WONG_Wei_Jeat@scdf.gov.sg>; Md Faizal MAZLAN (SCDF) <Md_Faizal_MAZLAN@scdf.gov.sg>; 

Shahril SULAIMAN (SCDF) <Shahril_SULAIMAN@scdf.gov.sg> 

Subject: New Fire Report Application - FR2020092305431 

 

Transaction Number: FR2020092305431 

INCIDENT DETAILS 

Date and Time 18/09/2020 22:55 

Location of Fire Blk 201 Ang Mo Kio Ave 3 

Fire Involved SHD3409U 

REQUESTOR DETAILS 

Requestor Type Insurance Companies 

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID S****214C 

Name of Applicant Veron Chen 

Company Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Company UEN  

Company Reference 
Number 

CS4/FCI20010103/Nvf3 
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INCIDENT DETAILS 

CONTACT DETAILS 

Mode of Collection Email 

Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No. 62563561 

Handphone No.  Fax No. 62564315 

Email Address sur@lkkauto.com 

Address 

Block No. 51 Floor No. 01 Unit No. 25 

Street Name UBI AVE 1 #01-25 PAYA UBI IND PK 

Building Name  Postal Code 408933 

PAYMENT DETAILS 

Payment Mode Credit/Debit Card 

EP Reference No. 6008451702076473603247 

PSi Reference No. 121856e3-b69a-449a-be1f-ec06246ebdf9 

Total Fees SGD170.00 

 


